From: Mark Nilan

To: Eimear Reilly
Subject: RE: REF: DS-1182 - Application of Consent to Compulsory Acquire a Derelict Site
Date: Wednesday 20 August 2025 9:41:30 am

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care
when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Thanks Eimear.

From: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 20 August 2025 09:36

To: Mark Nilan <Mark.Nilan@meathcoco.ie>

Subject: RE: REF: DS-1182 - Application of Consent to Compulsory Acquire a Derelict Site

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Meath County Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe

Good morning Mark

| acknowledge receipt of your email. You will receive a formal acknowledgement by post
once the application has been validated.

Kind regards
Eimear

From: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 20 August 2025 09:13

To: Eimear Reilly <e.reill leanala.ie>
Subject: FW: REF: DS-1182 - Application of Consent to Compulsory Acquire a Derelict Site

From: Mark Nilan <Mark.Nilan@meathcoco.ie>

Sent: Thursday 14 August 2025 11:34

To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Joseph Durnin <joseph.durnin@meathcoco.ie>; Patrick Shore <PShore@meathcoco.ie>
Subject: REF: DS-1182 - Application of Consent to Compulsory Acquire a Derelict Site

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take
care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT
Helpdesk.

Dear Sirs,

Please see attached an Application of Consent to Compulsory Acquire a Derelict Site in accordance
with Section 16(4) of the Derelict Sites Act, 1990.

Two hard copies have also been issued by registered post. Can you please respond confirming you
have received this application.
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Kind Regards,

Mark
Rural Regeneration, Meath County Council
Tel: +353 (046) 9097010

MakeltMeath.com

#MakeltMeath
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Email Disclaimer: http://www.meath.ie/EmailDisclaimer/
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Meath County Council’s new corporate headquarters are:
Buvinda House,

Dublin Road,

Navan,

Co. Meath, C15Y291

Eimear Reilly

Executive Officer

Strategic Infrastructure Development
An Coimisiun Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street

Dublin 1

D01 V902

Teil: 01-873-7184

Facs: 01-8722684

Ma fhaigheann tu an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnathuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh mé ag suil le
freagra na gniomh lasmuigh de d’uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside
of your own working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tu an riomhphost seo a phriontail.
Please consider the environment before printing this mail.
MakeltMeath.com

#MakeltMeath
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Meath County Council’s new corporate headquarters are:
Buvinda House,

Dublin Road,

Navan,

Co. Meath, C15 Y291
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